
 

 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

 
 

25 January 2024 
 
 
 
 

Chairman:  To be appointed  
 

Venue:  G01e/G02e, Church 
Square House 

 
Time:  10.30 am E-Mail Address:  

sophie.smith@northlincs.gov.uk 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
  
1.   Appointment of Chairman   

  
2.   Declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests, personal or personal and 

prejudicial interests, and significant contact with applicants, objectors or third 
parties (lobbying), if any.   
  

3.   Application for a review of a Premises Licence for King Kebab, 150 High 
Street, Scunthorpe, DN15 6EN  (Pages 1 - 42) 
  

4.   Any other items which the chairman decides are urgent by reason of special 
circumstances which must be specified.   
  
NOTES: Enclosed in these papers are – 
  
(a) Information to accompany the notice of hearings, including the 
procedure to be followed at meetings. 
  
(b) A counter-notice to be completed and returned to both aforementioned 
email addresses above, by Wednesday 17 January 2024. 
  
(c) All appropriate and available documentation required at the time of 
notice. 
  
  
  
Published: 10 January 2024 
 

 

 

LICENSING (ACTIVITIES) 
SUB-COMMITTEE

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 
COUNTER NOTICE 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
KING KEBAB, 150 HIGH STREET, SCUNTHORPE, DN15 6EN 

 
 

(please return this counter notice as a matter of urgency) 
 
 

To: sophie.smith@northlincs.gov.uk 
 
 
From: (Applicant for the Review / Responsible Authority / Premises Licence 
Holder) (name and address) (please print) 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
I confirm that I have received the Notice of Hearing for the meeting on 
Thursday 25 January 2024, commencing at 10:30am in the G01e/G02e, 
Church Square House, Scunthorpe, together with a copy of the procedure 
which is to be adopted at the Hearing. 
 
 
Please tick box as appropriate 
 
1. I shall be attending the hearing 
 
2. I shall not be attending the hearing    

because 1………………………….. 
…………………………………… 
…………………………………… 

    
 
3.         I do not consider a hearing to be necessary    
            because2…………………………………… 
 
 
 
4.      I intend to be represented at the hearing    

by 3…………………………………………(name of representative)  
 

 
1 See point 3 of the attached Information 
2 See point 7 of the attached Information 
3 See point 1 of the attached Information 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 

 
5. I request permission for the following supporting person(s) to appear at 

the hearing4: 
 

Name of person(s): 
 
 
 
Point(s) the person(s) will be covering: 

 
 
 

6.      I consider that the application can be dealt with 
on the date of the hearing     

 
 I do not consider that the application can be dealt 
 with on the date of the hearing and would request 
 an adjournment on the following grounds5 ……..  
 ………………………………………………….. 
 ………………………………………………….. 
 ………………………………………………….. 
 …………………………………………………... 

 
 
 

 
7.         I enclose the full written statements of evidence   

upon which I intend to rely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated the       day of    2024 
 
 
Signed……………………………[Applicant for the Review / Responsible 
Authority / Premises Licence Holder] 
 
Contact address: 
 
 
 
Telephone number:  

 
4 Evidence given by supporting persons must be seen to assist the authority in relation to the     
application. Also see point 4, footnote 2 of the attached Information 
5 See point 6 of the attached Information 

Page 2



1 
 

INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING 
 
In the interests of timely, efficient and cost effective decision making the 
Authority strongly urges all parties involved in any hearing to ensure that they 
provide advance disclosure between the parties of any information on which they 
intend to rely at any hearing.  Failure to do so may lead to discussions over the 
admissibility of such information and/or the adjournment of the hearing. 
 
1. Right of Attendance 

 
A party attending the hearing may be assisted or represented by any person 
whether or not that person is legally qualified. 

 
2. Representations and Supporting Information 
 

2.1 A party at the hearing shall be entitled to –  
 

a) give further information in response  to the points raised (if any)                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
under point 5 of this information. Any documents upon which you intend 
to rely should be served with the Counter-notice1 

b) address the authority, and 
c) if given permission by the authority, question any other party. 

 
2.2 A party who wishes to withdraw any representations they have made may do 

so -  
 
a) by giving notice to the Authority no later than 24 hours before the day or 

the first day on which the hearing is to be held, or 
b) orally at the hearing 

 
3. Failure to attend the Hearing 

 
a) Where a Party informs the Authority that they do not intend to attend the 

hearing, then the hearing may proceed in their absence. 
b) Where a party has not so indicated and fails to attend or be represented at the 

hearing the Authority may –  
 

(i) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the 
hearing to a specified date, or 

(ii) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 
 

c) Where the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the 
authority shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or 
notice made by that party. 

 
1 Papers served on the day of the hearing will only be considered if all parties to the hearing consent. If 
the document is particularly long or complex, this may lead to the hearing being adjourned. 
 
 

Page 3



2 
 

d) Where the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it shall 
forthwith notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing 
has been adjourned. 

 
4. Procedure at Hearing 
 

1. Opening remarks and formalities, introduction by the Democratic Services 
Officer 

2. Chairman is elected, opens meeting and explains procedure to parties present 
3. Summary of the application by the Licensing Officer 
4. Applications (including any applications for supporting persons to be allowed 

to address the Sub-Committee 2 and applications for adjournment) 
5. Presentation by Applicant for the Review (opportunity to present case, call 

parties in support and produce documents: maximum 20 minutes) 
6. Questions (by Members)  

N.B 3 
7. Relevant Representations (opportunity to present case, call parties in support 

and produce documents: maximum 20 minutes per party). 
a) Police  

Followed by Questions by Members  
b) Other Responsible Authorities  

Followed by Questions by Members  
c) Interested Parties 

Followed by Questions by Members  
8. Presentation by Premises Licence Holder (or their representative) (opportunity 

to present case, call parties in support and produce documents: maximum 20 
minutes) 

9. Questions to Premises Licence Holder (or their representative) (by Members). 
10. Clarification of any issues arising by the Licensing Officer, if required, 

followed by questions by members if necessary. 
11. Summary by Applicant for the Review: maximum 5 minutes  
12. Summary by Parties making Relevant Representations: maximum 5 minutes 

per party  
13. Summary by Premises Licence Holder (or their representative): maximum 5 

minutes  
14. Chairman concludes the hearing and all parties leave the room. (The sub-

committee may call in the Solicitor to help draft reasons for the decision. Any 
other advice must be repeated in open forum. If members need to seek 
clarification from any party, all parties will return to the meeting). 

15. Sub-Committee consider decision an the reasons for the decision. 
16. Democratic Services Officer will notify all parties of the decision in writing 

within five working days of the hearing. 

 
2 Regulation 8(2) states that where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends to 
represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, permission must be requested from the authority 
in the counter notice, for such a person to appear. Details of the name of the person and a brief 
description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to 
the application, representations or notice of the party making the request, will be required. 
3 Regulation 23 states that cross examination by other parties shall not be permitted unless the authority 
considers that cross-examination is required for it to consider the representations, applications or notice 
as the case may require 

Page 4



3 
 

5. Points upon which the authority requires clarification 
 
If the Local Authority wish you to clarify certain points/issues arising from 
your application/objection this will be indicated under point 7 of the 
Committee Report. 
 
 

6. Powers to extend time limits/adjourn the hearing 
 

a) The relevant parties must notify the Authority if they consider that the time 
limits set out in the procedure of hearing will not be sufficient. 

b) The Authority may extend the time limits if it believes that it shall be in the 
public interest to do so and shall forthwith give notice to the parties stating the 
period of the extension and the reason for it. 

c) The Authority may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or arrange for a 
hearing to be held on specified additional dates where it considers this to be 
necessary for its consideration of any representations or notice made by a 
party. 

d) Where the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date or additional 
dates, the parties must be notified forthwith of the date, time and place to 
which the hearing has been adjourned.  
 
 

7. Right to dispense with hearing if all parties agree 
 

(1) The Authority may dispense with holding a hearing if all relevant persons 
agree that such a hearing is unnecessary and that they have given notice to 
the Authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary.  

(2) Where all relevant persons agree that a hearing is unnecessary and have 
given notice of this then the Authority shall forthwith give notice to all 
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with. 

 
 

8. Hearing to be in public 
 

8.1 The hearing shall place in public, however; 
8.2 The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing 

where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public 
interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. 

8.3 For theses purposes a party and any person assisting or representing a party 
may be treated as a member of the public. 

 
 
 
 

9. Disruptive behaviour 
 
The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is 
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may-  
  

Page 5



4 
 

(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
 

(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 
but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority 
in writing any information, which they would have been entitled to give 
orally had they not been required to leave. 

 
 

10. Record of proceedings 
 

The authority shall provide for a record to be taken of the hearing in a permanent 
and intelligible form and kept for six years from the date of the determination or, 
where an appeal is brought against the determination of the authority, the disposal 
of the appeal. NB 4 
 
 
 

 
 

 
4 It is the Councils policy to tape record the proceedings of the Licensing sub-committee. Only the 
open part of the hearing shall be recorded. The tape recording shall then be kept in a secure 
environment.  

Page 6



 

PROCEDURE AT REVIEW HEARINGS 
 
 

1. Opening remarks and formalities, introductions by the Democratic 
Services Officer. 

 
2. Chairman is elected, opens meeting and explains procedure to all 

parties present. 
 
3. Summary of the application by the Licensing Officer 
 
4. Applications and Variation of Procedure (includes applications for 

supporting persons to be allowed to address the committee, 
applications for adjournment, applications for extension of time 
limits and consideration of cross examination). 

 
5. Presentation by Applicant for the Review (opportunity to present 

case, call parties in support and produce documents: maximum 20 
minutes). 

 
6. Questions to Applicant for the Review (by Members). 
 
7. Relevant Representations (opportunity to present case, call parties 

in support and produce documents: maximum 20 minutes per 
party). 

 
a) Police (if applicable) 

Followed by Questions by Members 
 

b) Other Responsible Authorities (if applicable) 
Followed by Questions by Members 
 

c) Interested Parties (if applicable) 
Followed by Questions by Members 

 
8. Presentation by Premises Licence Holder (or their representative) 

(opportunity to present case, call parties in support and produce 
documents: maximum 20 minutes). 

 
9. Questions to Premises Licence Holder (or their representative)   (by 

Members). 
 

Page 7



 

10. Clarification of any issues arising by the Licensing Officer, if 
required, followed by questions by members if necessary. 

 
11. Summary by Applicant for the Review: maximum 5 minutes. 
 
12. Summary by Parties making Relevant Representations: maximum 

5 minutes per party. 
 
13. Summary by Premises Licence Holder (or their representative): 

maximum 5 minutes. 
 
14. Chairman concludes the hearing and all parties leave the room.  

(The sub-committee may call in the Solicitor to help draft reasons 
for the decision.  Any other advice must be repeated in open forum.  
If members need to seek clarification from any party, all parties will 
return to the meeting). 

 
15. Sub-Committee consider decision and the reasons for the decision. 
 
16. Democratic Services Officer will notify all parties of the decision in 

writing within five working days of the hearing. 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 8



Report of the Director:             Meeting: 25 January 2024 
Communities      
 
 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003  
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE  

KING KEBAB, 150 HIGH STREET, SCUNTHORPE, DN15 6EN  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

2.1 In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and North 
Lincolnshire Council’s scheme of delegation, all applications for the 
Review of a Licence must be determined by the Licensing (Activities) 
Sub-Committee. 

 
2.2 When determining the application, the Sub-Committee should only 

consider issues which relate to the four Licensing Objectives.  
The Licensing Objectives are: 
 

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
• Public Safety 
• The Prevention of a Public Nuisance 
• The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
2.3 Members of the Sub-Committee must have regard to the Statutory 

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and our 
Statement of Licensing Policy. Members of the Sub-Committee may 
deviate from the Statutory Guidance and Licensing Policy only if they 
deem that there is good reason to do so. Where Members do deviate 
from the Statutory Guidance or Policy, full reasons must be provided. 

 
2.4 Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow themselves to pre-

determine the application or to be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the 
licence and shall only determine the application having had an 

LICENSING (ACTIVITIES) SUB-COMMITTEE

1. OBJECT AND KEY POINTS IN THIS REPORT

1.1 To request that the Sub-Committee determines the application to review the 
Premises Licence for King Kebab. A summary of the application is attached as 
Appendix A to this report and a copy of the application as Appendix B.

1.2 The application to review the Licence has been submitted by Humberside 
Police. 

1.3 Responsible Authorities have been consulted on the application. Copies of their 
representations are attached as Appendices F to J.

Page 9



opportunity to consider all relevant facts. Members of the Sub-
Committee should not hear or decide on any applications for premises 
licences in their own ward. 

 
2.5 Members of the Sub-Committee shall remember that they are acting in 

a quasi-judicial role in determining the application and shall remain in the 
room so that they hear all the evidence before determining the 
application. The determination shall be based on the evidence provided, 
which is relevant to the Licensing Objectives. 

 
2.6 The options available to the Licensing (Activities) Sub-Committee having 

considered all the relevant information are as follows: 
 

• To modify the conditions of the licence 
• To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 
• To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 
• To revoke the licence 
• To take no action 

 
2.7 Members of the Sub-Committee should be advised that the applicant for 

the Review, the holder of the Premises Licence or any other person who 
made relevant representations in relation to the application may appeal 
to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date on which they were 
notified of the decision. 

 
3. ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
  

3.1 The application for review of a Premises Licence for King Kebab was 
received on 5 December 2023. A copy of the application is attached to 
the report at Appendix B. 

 
3.2 A copy of the application and accompanying documents has been given 

to the holder of the Premises Licence and to each Responsible Authority, 
on the same day as the day on which the application for Review was 
given to the Licensing Authority. 

 
4. OUTCOMES OF CONSULTATION 
 

4.1 A copy of an application to grant or vary a Premises Licence must be 
served on the Responsible Authorities within 48 hours of the Licensing 
Authority receiving its copy. 
 

4.2 The table below provides details of any representations received from 
the Responsible Authorities. 

 
Responsible 
Authority 

Detail 

Humberside Fire & 
Rescue Service 

“No observations to make” 

Health & Safety No response received 
Environmental 
Health 

“No comment” 

Page 10



Trading Standards “Nothing to add” 
Child Protection No response received 
Planning “No objection” 
Licensing Authority No response received 
Public Health No response received 
Immigration & 
Enforcement 

“No representations” 

  
 

4.3 Ward councillors have been made aware of the application. 
 

5. OUTCOMES OF MEDIATION 
 

5.1  In accordance with paragraph 29(3) of our Licensing Policy, no 
mediation is carried out on an application for a review. 

 
6. LICENSING OBJECTIVES & STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

 
6.1 Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
 

6.1.1 Further information regarding this objective can be found in the 
Licensing Policy, pages 33-42. 

 
6.1.2 Representations have been received raising concerns with regard 

to this Objective. 
 

6.2 Public Safety 
  

6.2.1 Further information regarding this objective can be found in the 
Licensing Policy, pages 43-49. 

 
6.2.2 Representations have been received raising concerns with regard 

to this Objective. 
 

6.3 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

6.3.1 Further information regarding this objective can be found in the 
Licensing Policy, pages 50-55. 
 

6.3.2 Representations have not been received raising concerns with 
regard to this Objective. 

   
 6.4 Protection of Children from Harm 

 
6.4.1 Further information regarding this objective can be found in the 

Licensing Policy, pages 56-62. 
 
6.4.2 Representations have not been received raising concerns with 

regard to this Objective. 
 
 
 

Page 11



7. FURTHER INFORMATION & CLARIFICATION  
  

7.1 A copy of the current Licence is attached to the report as Appendix C 
and a copy of the plan accompanying the Premises Licence is attached 
as Appendix D. A location plan is attached to the report as Appendix E. 

 
8. OUTCOMES OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT (IF APPLICABLE) 

 
8.1 Not applicable. 

 
9.  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

9.1  That the Sub-Committee determines the application for Review in 
 accordance the Statutory Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing 
 Act 2003, our Statement of Licensing Policy, the information contained 
 within this report and having had due regard to the applicant, the 
 premises licence holder and the parties/authorised bodies making 
 relevant representations.  
 
9.2  That the Sub-Committee determines the application for review in 
 accordance with the options in paragraph 2.6.  
 
9.3  That the Sub-Committee provides the reasons for its decision. 

 
 

DIRECTOR: COMMUNIITES 
 
 

Church Square House 
Scunthorpe 
North Lincolnshire 
DN15 6NL 
 
 
Author: Rachael Holtby 
Date:    10 January 2024  
 
Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:   Nil 
 
 

Page 12



Appendix A 

Summary of Application  

Name of 
Premises 

King Kebab Type of 
Application 

Premises Licence 
Review 

 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

1 A Review was submitted on 5 December 2023 by 
Humberside Police, on the grounds of the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder; and Public Safety.   
 
The Review is made following an incident on 10 November 
2023, which involved the Premises Licence Holder and other 
staff at, and in the vicinity of, the premises. Following a 
disagreement with a member of the public, the Premises 
Licence Holder assaulted a member of the public. A second 
member of staff then joined the altercation and assaulted the 
same man. The member of staff then assaulted a plain 
clothed Police Officer.  

 

 

Summary of Representations/Conditions Requested (Responsible Authorities) 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

2 Appendix B – Humberside Police  
Humberside Police have applied for the Review.  
 
The review was submitted on 5 December 2023 on the 
grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder; and Public 
Safety.  
  
Further documentation will be provided by Humberside 
Police prior to the hearing. 

 

3 Appendix F – Planning  
Planning have stated that they have no objection to the 
Review. 

 

4 Appendix G – Trading Standards 
Trading Standards have stated that they have nothing to 
add, in relation to the Review.   

 

5 Appendix H – Environmental Protection 
Environmental Protection have stated that they have no 
comments, in relation to the Review. 

 

6 Appendix I – Immigration Enforcement 
Immigration Enforcement have stated that they have no 
record of any immigration offences in relation to the 

 

Page 13



premises, therefore they will not be making any 
representation. 

7 Appendix J – Humberside Fire 
Humberside Fire have stated that they have no observations 
to make regarding the review. 

 

 

Summary of Statutory Guidance Issued under s182 of The Licensing Act 2003 

Point 
Number Detail Action 

8 Page 91-92, paragraph 11.16 – 11.23 – Powers of a 
Licensing Authority on the determination of a review 

 

 

Page 14



Appendix B

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 1 of 6 

 
NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 

 
Schedule 12 

 
PREMISES LICENCE 

 

 
Premises licence number    

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
King Kebab 
150 High Street 
Scunthorpe 
North Lincolnshire 

 
Post Town:  Scunthorpe 
 

 
Post Code:  DN15 6EN 

 
Telephone Number:  01724 850666 

 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
N/A 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Late Night Refreshment (indoors) 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Late Night Refreshment - Authorised Hours (indoors) 
 
Monday to Wednesday, 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs the following morning 
Thursday to Sunday, 23:00hrs to 04:00hrs the following morning 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Monday to Wednesday, 11:30hrs to 03:00hrs the following morning 
Thursday to Sunday, 11:30hrs to 04:00hrs the following morning 

 

 
PRM19656 

Appendix C

Page 23



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 2 of 6 

 

Where the licence authorises the supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
N/A 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
Mr Farhad Ismailkhel 
150 High Street 
Scunthorpe 
North Lincolnshire  

 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
N/A 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
N/A 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
N/A  

 

Page 24



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 3 of 6 

 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
Door Supervision 
 
Door Supervisors shall be Licensed with the Security Industry Authority in accordance with the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001. 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
General Conditions 
 
No conditions attached. 
 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
CCTV shall be installed and maintained in accordance with Humberside Police Codes of 
Practice: 
 
1. The CCTV system shall be registered in accordance with the Data Protection Act. 
 
2. Cameras will be positioned in view of the counter, with one of the cameras providing a front 
facial view of customers at the tills. 
 
3. The system shall be fully digital and capable of continuously recording.  Copies of such 
recordings shall be kept for a period of not less than 28 days and handed to a Police Constable 
or authorised person upon request. 
 
4. Recordings shall be in real time and of such quality so as to be used as evidence in court. 
 
5. The Premises Licence Holder will be responsible for the operation of the system and shall 
ensure that it is maintained in accordance with these codes of practice and shall ensure that a 
responsible person knows how to operate the system and download the images. 
 
6. The system and cameras shall be maintained in full working order. 
 
7. Recordings shall be made of each trading period conducted at the premises. 
 
8. Images shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days.  The safe storage of the images shall be 
the responsibility of the Licence Holder. 
 
The premises shall have a Nitesafe Radio and all staff shall be trained in the use of the radio. 
The premises licence holder shall maintain a record of all training which shall be available at the 
premises for inspection by a police constable or an authorised officer of the council upon 
request. 
 
Public Safety 
 
No conditions attached. 

Page 25



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 4 of 6 

 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
The premises licence holder shall make available a waste bin for patrons use and shall ensure 
that the area outside the premises is clear of rubbish at the end of each trading period. 
 
The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
No conditions attached. 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
N/A 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
As attached

Page 26



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 5 of 6 

 
 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

Part B 
 

Premises licence summary 
 

 
Premises licence number    
 
Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 

King Kebab 
150 High Street 
Scunthorpe 
North Lincolnshire 

 
Post Town:   Scunthorpe 
 

 
Post Code:  DN15 6EN 

 
Telephone Number:   01724 850666 

 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
N/A 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 
Late Night Refreshment (indoors) 

 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 
Late Night Refreshment - Authorised Hours (indoors) 
 
Monday to Wednesday, 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs the following morning 
Thursday to Sunday, 23:00hrs to 04:00hrs the following morning 

 

 
PRM19656 

Page 27



SAFE  WELL  PROSPEROUS  CONNECTED 

 

 

 
 

 
 
King Kebab/PRM19656/14 January 2013/Version 3 

 
 

Page 6 of 6 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 
Monday to Wednesday, 11:30hrs to 03:00hrs the following morning 
Thursday to Sunday, 11:30hrs to 04:00hrs the following morning 

 

Where the licence authorises the supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off 
supplies 
 
N/A 
 

 
Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
Mr Farhad Ismailkhel 
150 High Street 
Scunthorpe 
DN15 6EN 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
N/A 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
N/A 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
N/A  

 
 

Page 28



Appendix D

Page 29



Page 30



Appendix E 

 

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

Page 33



Page 34



������������	
��������������������������������������������� ���!"#$�%&�'�(�)*+����,-./0.0,01�//2,34�2�5$%��&$�'��5$%��&$�' ���!"#$�%&�'�(�)*+�67789:7;<=<>9?;@8=<>9AB@<8@;8C9D@EF9;FGF=EF89BDF9@HHI=G@J7<9B79;FE=FK9BDF9H;F:=CFC9I=GF<GF97L9M=<>9MFN@NO9PQR9S=>D9AB;FFBOAGT<BD7;HF9U7BD=<>9B79@889M=<89;F>@;8C9VWXYZ[\]Ŵ_̀abcdefghadbàbifjkkclm̀_̀abcdefghadbàbifnfopqqrdchcmifnfosr̀lsfgtràmfuprimvfucesfgh̀mmhfwaihvfglrdhsp̀xmfyz{|f}~�f�gahfza�yz{|f}z��fnf_m��f�{���f���}||����dp̀hs�cdli�ep��r��h̀abcdeihadbàbi����kalm�pp��lpq�dp̀hs�cdlih̀abcdeihadbàbi9 Appendix G

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



I     N     T     E     R 

 

 

 

 

O   F    F    I    C   E 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 
To:  Licensing Department 
  
From:  Environmental Protection Team 
 
Subject: Licensing Act 2003, Premises License Review 

King Kebab, 150 High Street, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN15 
6EN 

 
Date:  18 December 2023 
 
Thank you for your consultation regarding the above application. I can confirm that this 
department has no comments to make. 
 
 
 

Appendix H

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix I

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix J

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a review of a Premises Licence for King Kebab, 150 High Street, Scunthorpe, DN15 6EN
	Information to Accompany Notice of Hearing - Review of Premises Licence
	INFORMATION TO ACCOMPANY NOTICE OF HEARING
	If the Local Authority wish you to clarify certain points/issues arising from your application/objection this will be indicated under point 7 of the Committee Report.


	Review Procedure
	King Kebab - Review Report
	Appendix A - Summary of Review
	Appendix B - Application to Review_Redacted
	Appendix C - Copy of Current Licence_Redacted
	Appendix D - Plan of Premises
	Appendix E - Location Plan
	Appendix F - Planning Rep_Redacted
	Appendix F - Planning Rep_Page_1
	Appendix F - Planning Rep_Page_2

	Appendix G - Trading Standards Rep
	Appendix H - Environmental Protection Rep
	Appendix I - Immigration Enforcement Rep_redacted
	Appendix I - Immigration Enforcement Rep

	Appendix J - Humberside Fire Rep_Redacted




